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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Richard Ang <richard_ang@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 April 2023 7:35 pm
To: SUR
Cc: assignments; Douglas Ong
Subject: RE: Paper survey - SLD3235G - MSIG ref : 284152
Attachments: 2023.04.19 - LOD PDPI to Toh Ching Chuwa cc MSIG (With Enc).pdf

Importance: High

Dear LKK, 
  
Please assist to do a paper survey for the above-mentioned vehicle. Documents had uploaded in merimen and grant rights for your necessary action. Pre-repair 
inspection was also assigned to you earlier. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Richard Ang 
Executive, Claims Services (Motor) 
Direct line +65 6012 1330 | richard_ang@sg.msig-asia.com 
 
Please note my direct line has changed. 
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 Join our mission in protecting our planet, please consider the environment before you print. 
 
 
We encourage all customers and claimants to submit their claims and supporting documents through our online claim portals or via email. During this period, 
we may take a longer time than usual to process your claim.   
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person other than the 
intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents. 
 


